
Hoosac Stores RFP Questions 

Can property be bought? 

No, the property cannot be bought.  It is only available for lease. 

Will you consider a lease for more than 60 years, perhaps 99? 

Per 36 CFR 18.10, “No lease shall have a term of more than 60 years.  Leases entered under the 
authority of this part may not be extended, except that, leases with an initial term of one (1) year or 
more may be extended once for a period of not to exceed one (1) additional year if the Director 
determines than an extension is necessary because of circumstances beyond the Director’s control.” 

Will you consider a lease extension of term? 

See above 

Are scaled drawings available (full size versions of the ones included in the RFP)? 

Full size versions of the scaled drawings that appear in the RFP have been uploaded to the website and 
are available for download at http://www.nps.gov/bost/parkmgmt/businesswithpark.htm. 

Will window openings be allowed? 

Existing openings may be converted into windows in accordance with the Secretary of the Interior's 
Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties.  Additional openings may be considered subject to 
the review requirements of Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended. Any 
project found to have an adverse effect on the property will be required to mitigate this effect to the 
satisfaction of the NPS and the Massachusetts Historical Commission. 

Is the property subject to local zoning? 

Federal land is not subject to local zoning.  However, local zoning and neighborhood characteristics shall 
be considered in regard to use and design. 
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